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TO: Julie Henderson
Director
Department of Pesticide Regulation

FROM: Ann Prichard
Environmental Program Manager |
PREC Subcommittee Chairperson
Pesticide Registration Branch
Department of Pesticide Regulation

DATE: May 18, 2022

SUBJECT: FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE
PESTICIDE REGISTRATION AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PESTICIDE CONTAMINATION PREVENTION ACT REVIEW PROCESS
FOR IMIDACLOPRID

In accordance with the Pesticide Contamination Prevention Act (PCPA) and Food and
Agricultural Code section 13150(c), enclosed are the findings and recommendations from the
three-member Subcommittee of the Pesticide Registration and Evaluation Committee (PREC).

The Subcommittee members unanimously agreed upon these findings on May 17, 2022:
e Ms. Ann Prichard, PREC Subcommittee Chairperson and Department of Pesticide
Regulation representative
e Dr. Lori Lim, PREC Subcommittee member representing the Office of Environmental
Health Hazard Assessment
e Mr. Rich Breuer, PREC Subcommittee member representing the State Water Resources

Control Board
Enclosure
cc: Dr. Lori Lim, Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (w/Enclosure)

Mr. Rich Breuer, State Water Resources Control Board (w/Enclosure)
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